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From: Ben Finzel ‘renewpr.com]

Sent: 25/08/2020 17:43:21

To: ccd comms | ris.merid.org]; CEO Climate Dialogue Full Staff Group | IR yris.merid.org]
Subject: Re: CCD Statement on Senate Dems’ Special Committee on the Climate Crisis Report

Redacted - First Amendment

Ben + Annette

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 1:25 PM Minehart Paul USWS w> wrote:

Redacted - First Amendment

Paul Minehart

Syngenta Head of Corporate Communications-North America

From: Runyan, Rob [N citi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:15 AM

To: ccd comms lyris.merid.org>

Subject: RE: CCD Statement on Senate Dems’ Special Committee on the Climate Crisis Report

Redacted - First Amendment

From: [External] Ben Finzel <-eneW|:_)r.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25,2020 9:11 AM
To: ccd comms
Subject: Re: CCD Statement on Senate Dems’ Special Committee on the Climate Crisis Report
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Redacted - First Amendment

Ben + Annette

Democrats’ climate plan takes aim at the fossil fuel industry’s political power

A three-part plan aims to expose the industry’s efforts to conceal the scale of the climate crisis, reform
laws and sway support

Supported by We Mean Business & We Are Still In
Emily Holden in Washington
Mon 24 Aug 2020 05.00 EDT Last modified on Mon 24 Aug 2020 09.16 EDT

Senate Democrats are set to release a 200-page plan arguing that significant US climate action will require
stripping the fossil fuel industry of its influence over the government and the public’s understanding of the
crisis.

“It’s important for the public to understand that this is not a failure of American democracy that’s causing
this,” said Sheldon Whitehouse, a Senate Democrat from Rhode Island. “It is a very specific and successful
attack on American democracy by an industry with truly massive financial motivation to corrupt democratic
institutions.”

A 16-page chapter of the report titled Dark Money lays out how “giant fossil fuel corporations have spent
billions — much of it anonymized through scores of front groups — during a decades-long campaign to attack
climate science and obstruct climate action”.

The focus on limiting the industry’s political power could be the opening punch in what is likely to become a
dirty fight over climate policy if Democrats take control of the Senate and the White House.

The blueprint, from Senate Democrats’ Special Committee on the Climate Crisis, follows an extensive package
of climate policy proposals from House Democrats. Its first two sections describe the depth of the climate
problem and posit policy solutions. The third outlines how Democrats could carve a political pathway to
substantive reductions in planet-heating pollution.

Scores of media reports and lawsuits from states have exposed the industry’s efforts to conceal the scale of the
problem and use of dark money groups to create partisan gridlock and slow a shift away from fossil fuels. But
Whitehouse said the story has yet to reach the American public.

“I don’t think we’ve even begun to get the news out adequately. We haven’t had proper hearings in Congress —
the best we’ve had is the Senate’s all Democrats hearing with no ability to subpoena to investigate,” he said.
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The plan says the US is “almost alone among industrialized nations in having failed to implement
comprehensive policies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions”. It directly blames the 2010 Citizens United
supreme court decision that allowed industries to spend virtually unlimited sums of money to sway elections.

Democrats created the Democrats-only special committee to address the climate crisis because Republicans
have majority control of the Senate and largely dictate the work of committees.

The special committee recommends a three-part plan to:

“Expose the role of the fossil fuel billionaires, executives and corporations in funding and organizing the
groups trafficking in climate denial and obstruction.”

“Reform federal laws and regulations to require greater transparency and reduce the influence of money,
particularly dark money, in politics.”

“Alert industries that support climate action to the depth, nature and success of the covert fossil fuel political
scheme.”

Democratic presidential nominee Joe Biden has said he would spend $2tn to get the US to essentially eliminate
its climate pollution by 2050. He is pitching his proposal as a jobs plan to lift the US out of the economic
downturn. But he does not oppose fracking for natural gas — which is the main way the US industry has grown
in recent years.

At the Democratic national convention last week, climate activists were also let down by a decision to remove
language from the party platform opposing fossil fuel subsidies — revitalizing skepticism about Biden and
moderate Democrats’ ability to get tough with the industry.

Republicans meanwhile are split on the climate issue, with some outright denying the science, many
questioning the severity of the crisis, and a growing minority pitching technologies for capturing emissions
from fossil fuels so they can continue to be used. Donald Trump has called climate change a hoax and
rescinded essentially all of the federal government’s biggest climate efforts.

The report lays out a timeline stretching back to 1977, when an Exxon scientist told company management that
there was scientific agreement that humans were altering the climate by burning fossil fuels. Exxon now says
climate change is “a serious issue” and denies the company misled the public.

In 1988, Shell scientists acknowledged carbon dioxide emissions could be setting the planet on a path to
become 2C hotter, leading to rising seas and a melting Arctic, it notes. The world is currently 1C hotter than
before industrialization and on a trajectory to be at least 3C hotter.

In 1986, a congressional subcommittee held hearings on climate change and in 1988 Nasa scientist James
Hansen testified about the threat.

Senate Democrats say oil companies responded by copying the playbook of the tobacco industry to sow doubt
about the problem. They started front groups and funded think tanks like the Heartland Institute and the
Competitive Enterprise Institute to deny climate science.
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Whitehouse was elected to the Senate in 2006, and he said everything changed immediately after the supreme
court issued the Citizens United ruling in 2010. “There’s a very clear before and after,” he said.

“I don’t think Americans understand enough the extent to which the fossil fuel industry has weaponized a
whole variety of systems and laws that now competes with the government itself for dominance,” Whitehouse
said.

Link: https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2020/aug/24/democrats-climate-plan-fossil-fuel-industry

On Mon, Aug 24, 2020 at 4:05 PM Ben Finzel <mrenewgr.com> wrote:

Redacted - First Amendment

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 12:57 PM Ben Finzel grenewpr.00m> wrote:

Redacted - First Amendment

Ben Finzel

DEMOCRATS COMMIT TO CLIMATE: It appears the odds have increased for sweeping climate change action
in a Democratically-controlled Washington, after Joe Biden identified the issue as a top priority upon accepting

the party’s nomination on Thursday night. That's especially true if Democrats kill the filibuster, which is sounding
more plausible (see more on that below).

BPA_HCOR_00341297



“We heard Vice President Joe Biden accept the nomination with a clear call to act on the climate crisis,”
said Tiernan Sittenfeld, senior vice president of government affairs for the League of Conservation Voters
Action Fund.

Biden satisfied the concerns of activists who fret about climate fading from the agenda when he takes office.

Biden listed the issue as one of “four historic crises” demanding immediate attention, along with the pandemic,
the economy, and racial justice. He positioned climate change as “an opportunity for America to lead the world in
clean energy and create millions of jobs,” ensuring it would be front and center for Democrats looking to provide
stimulus to lift the economy from the coronavirus.

And the Biden campaign signaled its candidate is responsive to the demands of progressive activists, calming a
kerfuffle over the DNC’s backtracking on repealing fossil fuel subsidies by declaring he would take action if
elected.

“Climate activists are coalescing around the idea that Biden is less ideological and more driven by humanity,”
said RL Miller, founder of the group Climate Hawks Vote. Miller was critical of Biden in the primary. “He's
generally going to be a fair-to-middling partner on climate progress instead of an obstacle,” Miller told Josh.

Indeed, party leaders credit Biden with making climate change legislation seem palatable to the broader
audience the convention is intended for. Biden and the DNC highlighted personal stories to show the effects
global warming is having on everyday life, while hiding potential costs of his proposed clean energy mandates by
not sounding threatening to fossil fuel production or workers.

"The magic of Joe Biden is that everything he does becomes the new reasonable,” said Andrew Yang, Biden’s
former opponent. “If he comes up with an ambitious new plan to address climate change, all of a sudden
everybody is going to follow his lead."

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 4:44 PM Ben Finzel <!)renewp_r.com> wrote:

Redacted - First Amendment

Ben

Ben Finzel, President, RENEWPR
Pronouns: He, Him, His

nse to communications
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Restoring co
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Web - Twitter - Facebook - LinkedIn

Founding Principal, The Change Agencies

Changing the way businesses and organizations communicate across cultures

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 10:29 AM Ben Finzel <-genewpr.com> wrote:

Redacted - First Amendment
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Redacted - First Amendment

All the best,

Christina DeConcini, Esq.,
Director of Government Affairs

World Resources Institute
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